

Message

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5DB07892EAA740C09ADBB62A79ADD8F4-PRYSBY MIKE]
Sent: 2/7/2014 6:24:02 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9ec5ca50ffe4e9392405565b506bc37-Benzie Richard]
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Thanks Richard...

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:50 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

There currently is an opening on the 27th. I will move you to that date. That means there is an opening now on the 13th.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 9:56 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Richard,

Sorry about the delay on responding, I had to wait and see which dates to reserve for our on-going KWA pipeline design meetings with Genesee County. The authority recently provided us with the meeting dates and, unfortunately, one of the many review meetings is scheduled on March 13th; thus I cannot commit to the lab training. The alternate date, March 27th will work for me...if it becomes available; otherwise, I will wait for the next available training session. Thanks!

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 7:12 PM

To: Bolf, Michael (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Doyle, Mark (DEQ); Chuhran, Laura (DEQ)

Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Subject: FW: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Please confirm your availability and willingness to attend a lab training session on March 13th that the lab was willing to add when I learned of your interest in participating in this event after all available slots were full.

Do not count on the March 27 as an alternate date at this point – it may be the 13th or wait until next year. Thank you.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Acting Chief

Field Operations Section

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ

517-284-6512

From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 8:09 AM

To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)

Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Pomaville, Katelyn (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Richard,

Let's schedule another session for March 13. If there are still additional requests, we could run our last session on March 27.

Julia Pieper

Drinking Water Coordinator

Organic Sub-Unit Manager

DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services

pieperj2@michigan.gov

(517)-335-8076 phone

(517)-335-8562 fax

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2014 5:47 PM

To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)

Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Pomaville, Katelyn (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Julia,

Since this list was completed, I have received about 5 or 6 more requests from district staff. I have told them they are out of luck and said I hoped there would be more opportunities next year. But then I thought it couldn't hurt to ask if

there was any possibility of one or two more sessions this year, especially since some of the staff expressing an interest are from districts that did not have an opportunity to express an interest because their supervisor was out of the office during the time frame I established for doing so.

If it can't be done, they can wait until next year, but if you can work in another day or two, please let me know. Thanks.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Acting Chief

Field Operations Section

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ

517-284-6512

From: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)

Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Pomaville, Katelyn (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Richard,

We do not need any more information. I will give the participants' names to security, but state employees with ID are usually readily admitted. We look forward to meeting our colleagues and providing information on our work here at the lab.

Julia Pieper

Drinking Water Coordinator

Organic Sub-Unit Manager

DEQ-RRD-Laboratory Services

pieperj2@michigan.gov

(517)-335-8076 phone

(517)-335-8562 fax

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:41 PM
To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Pomaville, Katelyn (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Thanks, Amy and Katelyn.

Julia, we now have 4 staff signed up for each of the 4 days. The first one is a week from today and the staff attending are Stephanie Johnson from our SE MI office and Mark Conradi, Jessica Ferris and Jaclyn Merchant from the SRF Section.

Do you need anything further from us or do they just show up early on their assigned day?

From: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 12:18 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Pomaville, Katelyn (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

No problem – switch Katelyn to 2/27/14. Thanks - Amy

Amy Lachance

Grand Rapids and Kalamazoo District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Department of Environmental Quality

Cell Phone Number:

PPI

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 10:01 AM
To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Amy,

I screwed up. I was supposed to move Joe Reinke from February 27th to January 30th because he is at another training session that day. Would it be possible for Katelyn to attend on February 27th? Thanks.

Richard

From: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 7:58 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Yes — please put Katelyn Pomaville in the last slot on 1/30. Thanks.

Amy Lachance

Grand Rapids and Kalamazoo District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Department of Environmental Quality

Cell Phone Number: PPI

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 5:39 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck

(DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

Subject: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Here's the final list of FOS and RLS staff and the days they will attend. Unless I missed someone, there is one slot still available on January 30th.

Kris Philip wonders if Katelyn Pomaville in the Kalamazoo office was able to attend last year. If not, I would give her priority for the open slot. If she did attend, then it is possible we can add one additional employee to the roster on January 30th. No promises, but let me know if you have someone in mind. Thanks.